Pam Mc Guern

_ -______________________________________________________|
From: Geraldine M. Perri Ph D

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 419 PM

To: Jeanne Hamilton; Pam Mc Guern; Christine Link

Cc: Irene Malmgren

Subject: FW: ACCJC - 2011 Annual Report Submission

Hi Jeanne,

Thanks for all your work in preparing this report!

©
Gerri

From: support@accjc.org [mailto:support@accjc.org]
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 4:17 PM

To: Geraldine M. Perri Ph.D.

Cc: Irene Malmgren

Subject: ACCIC - 2011 Annual Report Submission

This confirms that your 2010-2011 Annual Report to ACCIC was submitted by Dr. Geraldine Perri
<gperri@citruscollege.edu> on 05/31/2011.
Below is a copy of the information submitted. You may also re-print the report by logging on at

Accrediting 'C‘ommission for Community and Junior Colleges

Annual Report
Reporting Year: 2010-2011
Final Submission
05/31/2011

Citrus College

1000 West Foothill Boulevard
Glendora, CA 91741-18%9

General Information

# Question Answer

1. | Confirm logged into the correct institution's report Confirmed

2. | Name of individual preparing report: Jeanne Hamilton
3. i Phone number of person preparing reperit: 626 914-8534
4, | E-mail of person preparing report: jhamilton@citruscollege.edu

Student Achievement Data




# Question Answer
5 Total unduplicated headcount enrollment in credit 12680
’ degree applicable courses for fall 2010:
Total unduplicated headcount enrollment in pre-
6. | collegiate credit courses (which do not count toward | 1940
degree requirements) for fall 2010:
7 Total unduplicated headcount enrollment for fall 2479
‘ 2010 in all types of Distance Education:
8 Total unduplicated headcount enrollment for fall 0
‘ 2010 in all types of Correspondence Education:
Successful Student Course Completion rate for the
9, 71.2%
fall 2010 semester:
10, Percent of stude.nts retained from fali 2009 to fall 48.6%
2010 semesters:
11 Number of students who completed degree ag7
" { requirements in the 2009-10 academic year:
12 Number of students who completed certificate 512
" requirements in the 2009-10 academic year:
13 Number of students who transferred to 4-year 868
" 1 colleges/universities
State of California Exams:
Dental 96.7%
RN 94.74%
0,
Licensure exam pass rate (PR) for each career/tech VN 90 /f,
i ! ; CNA 88%
14, | program in the 2009-10 academic year. Identify EMT 88%
type of exam (state/national) for each: Cosmetology Practical 79%
Cosmetology Written 85%
Esthetician Practical 95%
Esthetician Written 83%
Figures from Chancellor's Office
website:
Forestry 88.24%
Business & Commerce,General
93.85%
Accounting 81 58%
Business Management 100%
Marketing & Distribution 100%
Real Estate 100%
Job placement rate for each career/tech program for gﬁlt;ii;?g:gcilggz//omce Computer
15. | the 2009-10 academic year. List the rate for each pp °

program:

Journalism 100%

Digital Media 66.67%
Information Technology, General
0%

Computer Information Systems
100%

Computer Software Development
0%

Electronics & Electric Technology
72.73%

Environmental Contrel Technology




{HVAC) 100%

Diesel Technology 76.47%
Automotive Technology 87 .88%
Drafting Technology 75%

Water and Wastewater Technology
100%

Commercial Music 72%

Technical Theater 100%

Dance 50%

Applied Photography 50%

Other Fine and Applied Arts 92%
Health Occupations, General 0%
Nursing 89.22%

Dental Occupations 91.67%
Emergency Medical Services 100%
Child Development/Early Care and
Education 77.19%

Library Technician (Aide)100%
Public Administration 100%
Administration of Justice 87.72%
Cosmetaology and Barbering
75.57%

General Studies 100%

Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment

# Question Answer
Percent of all college courses with defined Student
16. : 98%
Learning Cutcomes:
17 Percent of all college courses with on-going 98
| assessment of learning outcomes: 0
18 Percent of all college programs with defined Student 96%
" | Learning Outcomes: o
Percent of all college programs with on-going
19, ; . 61%
assessment of learning outcomes:
20 Percent of student and learning support activities 100%
| with defined Student Learning Outcomes: 0
Percent of student learning and support activities
21, . ; ; - 100%
with on-going assessment of learning outcomes:
59 Has the institution defined institutional Student Yes
" | Learning Ouicomes:
33 Percent of institutional outcomes with on-going 100%
| assessment of learning outcomes: °
Substantive Change Items
t # ' Question Answer
I
l 24, [ Is the institution anticipating a nronosal for a  No Chanaes Planned




substantive change in any of the following change
categories (check all that apply)

Other Information

# Question Answer

List all instructional sites where 50% or more of the Studv Abroad in Londan. Enaland:
25. | program, certificate, or degree is offered since the Salar\rluanca S ain-Flor‘er'n:e gItaI !
submission of the 2009-2010 Annual Report, » =pain; ! Y

26 List all the institution’s instructional sites out of state

and outside the U.S. None

If you need additional assistance, please contact the commission.
Sincerely,

ACCIC

10 Commercial Blvd., Suite 204
Novato, CA 94949

email: support@accjc.org
phone: 415-506-0234




